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1 The alleged violations occurred between 1987
and 1989. The Regulations governing the violations

REVIEW BOARD DETERMINATIONS—Continued

Record No. Status Releases
New re-

view
date

104–10050–10002 ............................................................................. Open in Full .............................................................. 3 N/A
104–10050–10077 ............................................................................. Open in Full .............................................................. 1 N/A
104–10054–10023 ............................................................................. Open in Full .............................................................. 12 N/A
104–10054–10204 ............................................................................. Open in Full .............................................................. 2 N/A

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
T. Jeremy Gunn, Acting General Counsel
and Associate Director for Research and
Analysis, Assassination Records Review
Board, Second Floor, 600 E Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20530, (202) 724–0088,
Fax: (202) 724–0457.
David G. Marwell,
Executive Director.
[FR Doc. 95–15515 Filed 6–23–95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6820–TD–M

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Hearing on Racial and Ethnic Tensions
in American Communities: Poverty,
Inequality, and Discrimination; New
York City

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights.
ACTION: Notice of hearing.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given
pursuant to the provisions of the Civil
Rights Commission Amendments of
1994, section 3, Public Law 103–419,
108 Stat. 4338, as amended, and 45 CFR
702.3, that a public hearing of the U.S.
Commission on Civil Rights will
commence on Wednesday, July 26,
1995, beginning at 8:30 a.m., in
Ballroom 3 of the New New York Vista
Hotel, located at 3 World Trade Center,
New York, New York 10048.

The purpose of the hearing is to
collect documents within the
jurisdiction of the Commission, under
45 CFR 702.2, related to City policies
and administration, immigration, and
the securities industry in order to
examine underlying causes of racial and
ethnic tensions in the United States.

The Commission is authorized to hold
hearings and to issue subpoenas for the
production of documents and the
attendance of witnesses pursuant to 45
CFR 701.2(c). The Commission is an
independent bipartisan, factfinding
agency authorized to study, collect, and
disseminate information, and to
appraise the laws and policies of the
Federal Government, and to study and
collect information concerning legal
developments, with respect to
discrimination or denials of equal
protection of the laws under the

constitution because of race, color,
religion, sex, age, disability, or national
origin, or in the administration of
justice.

Hearing impaired persons who will
attend the hearing and require the
services of a sign language interpreter,
should contact Betty Edmiston,
Administrative Services and
Clearinghouse Division, at (202) 376–
8105 (TDD (202) 376–8116), at least five
(5) working days before the scheduled
date of the hearing.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Barbara Brooks, Press and
Communications (202) 376–8312.

Dated: June 21, 1995.
Miguel A. Sapp,
Acting Solicitor.
[FR Doc. 95–15588 Filed 6–23–95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6335–01–M

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Bureau of Export Administration

[Docket Nos. 5109–01, 5109–02, 5110–01,
5110–02, 5110–03]

Decision and Order

In the Matter of: Sidhartha Bose, also
known as Dr. Bose individually and doing
business as Perfect Technologies, Ltd. with
an address at 211 Golders Green Road,
London, NW11 9BY, England and
Thirunavukkarasu Ragunathan individually
and doing business as W.K. Agencies and as
Computer Focus Services Pte. Ltd. with an
address at 18 Jalan Kechil, #06–22 Eastern
Mansion, Singapore 1543, Respondents

On May 31, 1995, the Administrative
Law Judge (ALJ) entered his
Recommended Decision and Default
Order in the above-referenced matters.
The Recommended Decision and
Default Order, a copy of which is
attached hereto and made a part hereof,
has been referred to me for final action.
After describing the facts of the case and
his findings based on those facts, the
ALJ found that the Respondents had
violated Sections 787.3(a) and 787.3(b)
of the Export Administration
Regulations (EAR) by conspiring with
others to bring about acts that
constituted violations of the EAR, by

exporting or attempting to export U.S.-
origin computers or computer parts
from the United States, either directly or
through Canada and/or Singapore, for
ultimate destination in the then-Union
of Soviet Socialist Republics, without
the validated export licenses required
by Section 772.1 of the EAR.

The ALJ found that the appropriate
penalty for the violations should be that
the Respondents and all successors,
assignees, officers, representatives,
agents and employees be denied for a
period of ten years from this date all
privileges of participating, directly or
indirectly, in any manner or capacity, in
any transaction in the United States or
abroad involving commodities or
technical data exported or to be
exported from the United States and
subject to the Export Administration
Regulations.

Based on my review of the entire
record, I affirm the Recommended
Decision and Default Order of the
Administrative Law Judge.

This constitutes final agency action in
this matter.

Dated: June 16, 1995.
William A. Reinsch,
Under Secretary for Export Administration.

Recommended Decision and Default
Order

On July 20, 1994, the Office of Export
Enforcement, Bureau of Export
Administration, United States
Department of Commerce (Department),
issued separate charging letters
initiating administrative proceedings
against Sidhartha Bose, also known as
Dr. Bose, individually and doing
business as Perfect Technologies, Ltd.;
and Thirunavukkarasu Ragunathan,
individually and doing business as W.K.
Agencies and as Computer Focus
Services Pte. Ltd. (hereinafter ‘‘Bose’’ or
‘‘Ragunathan’’ or collectively referred to
as respondents). Each charging letter
alleged that the named respondent
committee two violations of the Export
Administration Regulations (currently
codified at 15 CFR Parts 768–799
(1995)) (the Regulations),1 issued


